
Webinar Training 
 
 
 

Kitchen Exhaust Applications for Models CSB & FJ-M 

TO: Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Darren Farrell, Director, Regional Sales   

DATE: 13 May 2021 

  
 
Please join us for a webinar on kitchen exhaust applications. We will cover the following topics: 
 

• Model CSB & FJ-M overview 
• Codes and standards 
• What is plume rise and how do I apply it? 
• System effect considerations 

 
Add this upcoming webinar to your calendar. 
 
Join the meeting. Don’t miss out! 
 
Day Date Time Meeting ID | Passcode 

Thursday  May 20, 2021  2:00 PM (UAE Local Time) 
 3:30 PM (IST) 
 5:00 AM (CST) 

944 7936 7416 | 435735 

 
 
It’s simple to participate 
Log on by clicking on the link 

• https://greenheck.zoom.us/j/94479367416?pwd=RkdYMFNJSXVFTGlmWVN2QmxLZy9Gdz09  
• Install the app onto your computer or join the meeting through your web browser. 
• No password required. Join by simply clicking the link. 
• Sit back and enjoy the class 

 
You may log on up to 5 minutes before the start of the webinar. 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1R264h8nbteb7wRGrk5A-rwhnmjfLUw6S/view?usp=sharing
https://greenheck.zoom.us/j/94479367416?pwd=RkdYMFNJSXVFTGlmWVN2QmxLZy9Gdz09
https://greenheck.zoom.us/j/94479367416?pwd=RkdYMFNJSXVFTGlmWVN2QmxLZy9Gdz09
https://zoom.us/support/download

